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From: Polly Henderson <polly@climatevision.co.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2025 11:00
To: enquiries@padstow-tc.gov.uk
Cc: clerk@camelford-tc.gov.uk
Subject: An invitation to your parishioners
Attachments: Climate UPSkill Poster .png

Dear Clerks to Parish and Town councils in Cornwall,

You and all your parishioners are warmly invited to join our Climate Skills with Creativity Course,
designed not just for beginners, but for those who think they’ve got it covered. It's a 2-day course, spread
over 4 days, nearly all on-line. And it's FREE! (Please see attached poster)

This course is exclusively designed for Cornwall residents. It offers something that even seasoned
professionals have found eye-opening. In a short time, with strong support, you'll experience just how much
can be achieved - and what you may still be missing. Plus, there’s the bonus of an enjoyable, meaningful
qualification.

Most importantly, you'll gain practical, shareable tools to help others - friends, family, and your wider
community become more prepared, more resilient, and better equipped for the extreme local weather events
that are now an inevitable part of our future.

If you're ready to challenge what you think you know and grow from it, book your place now via the link
below.

To give you confidence: 6 senior officers from 3 different Risk Management Authorities have already taken
part — and found it hugely valuable. One of their testimonials is below, with more on the course webpage.

Several start dates available.

https://climatevision.co.uk/climate-skills-through-creativity

Hope to see you there,
Kind regards,
Luci Isaacson BEM BSc MSc FRGS

07909 530 730

1. We will be following this email with a letter containing two flyers for our course. We 'd be
really grateful if you could display them on your local noticeboards!

Kind regards
Polly Henderson
Climate Vision
01736447104
07424129667



Thanks to the generous support of Cornwall Council’s Culture and Creative Industries Innovation Fund, SWW.,

and the Community Chest Programme, we are offering free spaces for Cornwall-based businesses and
individuals looking to upskill for the net zero economy. This is your opportunity to future-proof your home

or business, engage with innovative solutions, and become part of Cornwall's journey to a more sustainable and

resilient future.

Go ahead and BOOK 3 THINGS that work with your
diary:
1. Course workshops (Book your place & make your pasty choice)
2. Graduation event (Confirm chosen date when you Book your place)
3. 1:1 flood risk snapshot at a time suitable to you (from the bottom of
your booking confirmation email)

ClimatevisionN

Climate Skills through Creativity

(https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/climate-skills-through-creativity-tickets-1451 980736469)

Climate Skills through Creativity

Date: 13th — 15th August 2025

Book your place
(https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/climate-skills-through-creativity-tickets-
1451980736469)

https://climatevision.co.uk/climate-skills-through-creativity/
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Climate Skills thrciugﬁ éreativity

Date: 10th — 12th September 2025

Book your place
(https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/climate-skills-through-creativity-tickets-
1551572297509)

FAQ & Course Details

What is a climate skills course? v
Who is it for? v
Why climate skills matter v
Topics Covered v
Course Structure & Schedule v
Hands-On Learning v
Certification v
Career Pathways v

Accessibility & Support

No prior experience needed.
Tools required: Zoom & internet.
Be sure to book all three parts via Eventbrite: (1) course, (2) graduation & (3) 1:1 session.

Graduation offers a valuable opportunity for networking and meaningful conversations. It's a time
when many graduates connect with peers and industry experts, exchanging contact details and
ideas. As you reflect on your course experience and apply your local insights, you'll find that this
setting sparks fresh, innovative thinking.
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